Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:41 AM

To: 'info@leslieforsenate.com

Subject: GOOD NEWS! -- You can EASILY defeat Sen. O'Mara -- & demonstrate your fitness for

public service

TO: 58" Senate District Candidate Leslie Danks Burke

| can help you win! Senator O’Mara cannot be re-elected because he must be indicted -- and will be convicted -- for
fraud, larceny, and other corruption pertaining to his OWN legislative salary and the Legislature’s OWN budget, on
EVIDENCE that is prima facie and open-and-shut.

As the 58™ Senate District encompasses all of Chemung, Schuyler, Steuben and Yates Counties and part of Tompkins
Counties, | filed materially-identical, FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaints against Senator
O’Mara with the district attorneys of each of those five counties, which they are ALL “sitting on”.

Here’s the webpage on which all five complaints are posted: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-

nys/2020-legislative/da-complaints-to-soares-plus-61-more.htm. The substantiating evidentiary webpage is
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here: htgp);f/p;ww,éudg@_w_;{r’u:h@g"gjg&f&g%}p@g{g_g,/.gearch_%gg_g-nys/ZO‘EOmiegisia{%ve{gr@_ma%ujazr‘%es.htrrz_.

i, e e e e e et e i e L .

If you make the complaints your campaign issue, you will win — easily — and without money. As a candidate, you have a
“bully pulpit”. Publicly call on Senator O’Mara to respond to the complaints — which | furnished him. And publicly call
upon the five district attorneys to explain why they have not presented the complaints to the grand juries of each
county. Call upon the press to do its part and investigate and report.

| am available to answer your questions — and to furnish details and documents pertaining to my contacts with Senator
O’Mara, spanning years.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org



